Djimra NGARLEITA

I am a full stack developer driven by high quality results and a good team player. I have 3+ years of experience building websites, REST APIs and mobile apps with PHP/Symfony, JavaScript, WordPress, Dart/Flutter and divers third party API (OAuth, Stripe, Google, etc.) integrations.

(+254) 07 91 66 71 27 dngarleita@gmail.com djimrangarleita.github.io github.com/djimrangarleita Nairobi, Kenya

WORK EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer — Freelance, Remote

April 2023 - Present

- Maintaining 3+ websites: improved speed, scalability;
- Built 2 websites for non-profits organizations;

Technical Manager — Mossosouk SARL, Chad

January 2022 - March 2023

- Led a team of 4 developers with high product reliability;
- Trained 4 interns and 20 web developers and webmasters;
- Built 6 websites and 2 mobile apps;

Web Developer — Mossosouk SARL, Chad

December 2020 - December 2021

- Built and maintained 8+ websites;
- Trained 40+ webmasters;

Trainee, Web & Mobile Developer — Mossosouk SARL, Chad

May 2020 - November 2020

- Built 1 of the most valuable websites of the company plus 2 other websites and was recognized employee of the month
- Self-learning and guided learning

EDUCATION

Software Engineering — *ALX Africa (Holberton School)*, Nairobi

May 2023 - October 2024

Curriculum: C, Python, JavaScript, DevOps, critical thinking,

problem-solving, collaboration, etc.

Bachelor of Computer Science — University of Ngaoundéré

October 2016 - July 2019

Curriculum: DSA, Databases, Cloud Computing, Web Development, etc.

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES & TOOLS

PHP/Symfony: 3+ years;

JavaScript: 3+ years;

Wordpress: 3+ year;

Dart/Flutter/Firebase: 2 years;

HTML/CSS: 3+ years;

REST API/Insomnia: 2 years;

SQL/MariaDB: 3+ years;

Git, GitHub & Trello: 3+ years;

Linux: 3+ years;

UI/UX Design: 2 years;

SEO/Google Analytics: 2 years.

VOLUNTEERING, 3 years

Trainings, talks, technology, leadership, entrepreneurship;

CERTIFICATES

Agile Scrum Foundations;

Google Analytics;

Android Development, GADS;

Python for Everybody;

Entrepreneurship Program,

Tony Elumelu;

SPOKEN LANGUAGES

French, English;